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MANAHAN TITLE AGENCY Phone:  (419) 592-8300

614 North Perry Street Fax: (419) 592-8301

Napoleon, Ohio 43545-1601 E-Mail: Manahan@Henry-Net.Com

TELECOPY TRANSMITTAL SHEET

Date: (9 3 37 -OZ- Fax No: 5@7 = 85@5

To: L&Jﬂ_ﬂﬂmﬂ/

From: Karen Manahan

Fax No: (419) 592-8301
Number of pages transmitted & (including transmittal sheet)
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The information contained in this facsimile message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individuat or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent respansible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, piease immediately notify me by telephone, and return the original message to me atthe
above address via the U.S. Posta! Service. Thank you.

IF THERE ARE PROBLEMS WITH THE TRANSMISSION OF THIS MATERIAL, PLEASE CALL (419) 592-8300.
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Memo

To: Manahan Title Agency

From: Brent Damman, Zoning Inspector, City of Napoleon

Date: June 27, 2002

Re: The Sterling Milk Company

Please be advised that the site for The Sterling Milk Company is currently zoned ClI

(general commercial) and that The Sterling Milk Company is in compliance with zoning
requirements.
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